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From: Linda Mulligan

To: Toni Hoffman

Date: Mon, Aug 16, 2004 12:01 pm
Subject: Re: Catch up

yes, sure can-just a typo after a very wild and crazy day, L

Mrs Linda Mulligan

District Director of Nursing Services
Bundaberg Health Service

PO Box 34

Bundaberg Queensland 4670

Phone 07 4150 2025
Fax 07 4150 2029

>>> Toni Hoffman 08/16/04 09:06am >>>

Thanks Linda, | appreciate that. Can | read that email as :" get back to you" rather than get "back at
you" { joking)
Toni

Toni Hoffman NUM
ICU/CCU

PO Box 34
Bundaberg Q 4670
Ph: 07 4150 2311
Fax: 0741 502319

>>> Linda Mulligan 13/08/2004 16:33:24 >>>

Hi Toni-just wanted to catch up with you this week, but | know you were off sick, and did a night shift
as well-thank you for that. | thought in light of the busy week, | best drop an email to let you know the
Adverse event form you sent is being investigated, and when there is more information | will get back
at you. Thanks Linda

Mrs Linda Mulligan

District Director of Nursing Services
Bundaberg Health Service

PO Box 34

Bundaberg Queensland 4670

Phone 07 4150 2025
Fax 07 4150 2029



Linda Mulligan - Catch up

From: Linda Mulligan
To: Toni Hoffman-NUM ICU/CCU

Subject: Catch up

Hi Toni-just wanted to catch up with you this week, but I know you were off sick, and did a night shift as
well-thank you for that. I thought in light of the busy week, I best drop an email to let you know the
Adverse event form you sent is being investigated, and when there is more information I will get back at

you, Thanks Linda

about:blank 13/08/2004



